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IN REPLY REFER TO:
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o5 TRl H.\.rr.usrm A. "vts;rm.s
President :
Space and Infomation Systems Division
Horth Ameriecan Aviation, Inc,
12214 Lavewnod DBoulevard
Davney, Califoxnia

Dear Stormy:

Since there was little chance for any extended discussions with you today,
wve thought it might be worthwhile to put down swue observetions resulting
£ron our visit to Douvney. -

Cur overall feeling, following the visit, is one of continued concern.

This concern stems Iargely from the faoct that we expected to see wore along
the lines of positive sctions talen by HAA in order to prevent & recurrence
of the prLucvt scheduling situation,

Tha fact that all of us in NASA as well as ot NAA consider the schedule
slippage to be very serious probably needs no further discussion. Even
though ve may disagree on the validity of some of the indicators used to
assegs the situstion, I believe that both HASA and MNAA agree that the sched-
ule has slipped ten months since last October, znd that it may slip even
further unless positive steps are taken nov to impteve perfowaance,

In this regard, threc points were made: an improved channe control pro-

cedure is being instituted; a Vchicle Management Orxganization is being

~ establisghed; and the relationship betwveen manufacturing and test in the
//- area of sp1cecru1t_chcchaut is being exemined.

7 _ The change control procedure certainly is o step in the right direction, in
" that it provides an impedance to, and a thorough understanding of, all
implications before a change is authorized., However, there did not appear
to be a clear definztion of the standatd or base againet which changes cre
to be msasured ' R O

Becausa ve do not completel; understand the rcsponu1b111tjcs and uuthor-
ities of the Vehicle Management Organization, it is difficult to comment on
it. When this nev element was first described, it sounded very much like the _”'
Project Ingincering organization that was established by NAA about six mnntha

Ty ago, apparentlf thia orgaqization Failed to achieve the deaired effects. £




siun, we vere uncble to get a cleur picture
t in the now organization, and must, there-

Even ziter considerable d s cus

of wird ig responsible for vha

fore, conciude that MAA bas not yet thought cut &ll inplicationa. ’
; . % E

In the arvea of test and checvovt vie still do not have an undevastand:

of the relationsuip between Foup's and Croseiield's Grﬁaﬂl?ﬂtiﬂﬂj.h
ave, of course, copcerned that f{urther schedule delavs way vesult Yrom
cverlapping or competitive vosgpongibilitics. Unfortun: tcl\, todayts. vigit

did not clariiy this situation, _ =

Perhaps thase 'ﬁgressiﬁws arve premature, und caa bo at LLi1 uted to the
fact that our vigit took place before you had a chuuace to Laplement all
your plans. - Since you were unable to participate in the meetbing, we have
~no dircet feeling for your personal views on these igsucs.

As we mentioned, the implications of sehedule perfomence o the DLOGTHD
are extremely far reaching. WHe would Le most intevested in more detoiled
follow-up discussions vhen you feel that you are sufficiently far aluug
to saice £his wortlnhile.

- : Siacerely wuurs,

George M. Lo
Deputy Director ol Mamed Space Flight

Jusepn F. Shea
Deputy Divector of janned Space Flight
(Systems)
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